
- ~ - - . ~ - ~ - - - - .  ------- 
From: John Connolly [mailto:John.Connoll~@bnm.ie] 
Sent: 02 April 2014 16:06 
To: Brian Meaney 
Cc: Michael Owens 
Subject: WO283-01 

Brian, 

As you know, we are very concerned that the inherent uncertainty arising from Condition 8.17 (regarding approval 
to store baled and wrapped SRF) would render this project commercially unviable. 

I had planned to talk with you after yesterday's Type 8 meeting in DECLG, and took the opportunity to have a word 
with Michael Owens (copied here) in your absence. 

I received the voicemail which you left for me last week. However, following a review of the relevant 
documentation, it is clear that the waste licence application both provided for the storage of SRF as a 'Fourth 
Schedule, Class 13' activity and for the arrangements for the storage of SRF. 

We are therefore of the view that Condition 8.17 is unjustified and should be removed. It is also inconsistent with 
other provisions of the licence. 

Please find attached a document outlining our position which also contains references (in the WLA 
documentation) to the storage of baled and wrapped SRF at the Drehid MBT Facility, and Figure 2.2 of EIS (Volume 
11) which shows the outdoor SRF Storage Area. 

We are very keen to advance this issue and I would therefore be grateful for your earliest response. 

Regards, 

John 
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Revision C 

Drehid Mechanical Bioloqical Treatment (MBT) Facilitv 
Waste Licence WO283-01 

1 Background 

Waste Licence WO283 -01 (Final Decision) granted by the Agency on February 27th 2014 
contains a Condition 8.17. The Proposed Decision, issued in November 2013, did not include 
the following Condition 8.17. 

Condition 8.17 
Baled and wrapped RDF/SRF shall only be stored a t  the facility with the approval of 
the Agency. 

2 Applicant’s Position 

Following detailed pre-application consultation with the Agency on the storage of baled and 
wrapped SRF, the Waste Licence Application clearly provided for this storage activity. I t  is 
Bord na Mona’s position that Condition 8.17 is unjustified and should be removed. 

The production and storage of SRF is a fundamental component of  the overall waste treatment 
activity permitted at  the Drehid MBT Facility. As set out in the Waste Licence Application 
Attachments Report (Attachment A - Section (h) Page 4 1  and Page 42), the facility provides 
for the production of 78,159 tonnes of SRF. 

The logistics associated with the shipping of SRF overseas will be reliant on the storage of 
baled and wrapped SRF. The inherent uncertainty arising from Condition 8.17 regarding 
approval t o  store baled and wrapped SRF would render the project commercially unviable. 

Storage of waste for recovery was a waste activity (Fourth Schedule of the Waste 
Management Act 1996 as amended, Class 13) applied for and subsequently granted by the 
Agency . 

Section 6.7 (Type of  Waste Activity, Tonnages & Fees) of the Waste Licence Application Form 
contains the following instruction to Applicants: 

“Attachment B. 7 should identify the principle activity and include a brief technical 
description of each of the other activities specified. There can only be one principal 
activity. ’‘ 

I n  response to  this instruction, the Waste Licence Application Attachments Report contained 
an Attachment B.7 (Page 52 and Page 53). This Attachment B.7 includes the following ‘brief 
technical description’ in respect of the foregoing ‘storage’ activity. 

“Fourth Schedule, Class 13 - Storage of waste pending any of the operations 
numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being preliminary 
storage according to the definition of ’collection’ in section 5(1)), pending 
collection, on the site where the waste is produced). 

This waste licence application provides for the storage of SRF and Recyclables 
(including metals and plastics (e.g. PET, HDPE)) prior to recovery off-site.” 
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Revision C 

The tonnage of 115,500 included for Class R13 in Table H. l (A) of the Waste Licence 
Application Form was designed to  provide for the storage of 78,159 tonnes of  SRF and 37,397 
tonnes of  recyclables (refer to Waste Licence Application Attachments Report (Attachment A - 
Section (h) Page 4 1  and Page 42). This figure of 115,500 was rounded down from 115,556. 

Following a review of the Waste Licence Application documentation, the following references 
have been extracted in order to  illustrate the emphasis placed on the arrangements for the 
storage of  baled and wrapped SRF at the Drehid MBT Facility (and the associated 
environmental impact mitigation measures) in the application documentation. 

These references clearly further demonstrate that the storage of baled and wrapped SRF was 
a waste activity explicitly applied for in the Waste Licence Application. 

I t  is noted that 'Fourth Schedule, Class 13' is a waste activity permitted by Waste Licence 
WO283-01. Furthermore, the licence also provides for the construction of  the SRF Storage 
Area in Schedule 0: Specified Engineering Works. 

Condition 8.17 is therefore clearly inconsistent with other provisions in the licence. 

3 References 
E I S  (Volume 111 

Section 2.2.1.1 0 fSRF Storaue Area) - Paue 80 

I t  is proposed that baled and plastic wrapped SRF will be stored in an outdoor storage area as 
shown on Figure 2.2. This storage area will comprise of  a bunded concrete area and the SRF 
will be stored in wrapped bales approximately l m 3  in size and four bales high. 

Section 2.2.4.2 (Litter Control) - Paue 99 

There will be no external storage of waste with the exception of the baled and wrapped SRF 
material. 

Section 2.2.4.3 f Vermin Control) - Paqe 99 

SRF will be baled and wrapped in plastic before being stored outdoors. It should be noted that 
SRF will typically not contain food waste and therefore will not  be attractive to vermin. 

Section 2.3.1.3 (Mechanical Processinq of Waste) - Pacle 129 

The baling and wrapping station will facilitate the storage of  SRF bales outdoors for longer 
term storage and/or transport overseas. 
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Revision C 

EIS (Volume I V  - ADDendix 2.2 - Enaineerina Services ReDort) 

Section 2.1 (Prooosed Site Infrastructure) - Paqe 5 

SRF Storase Area 
It is proposed that baled and plastic wrapped SRF will be stored in an outdoor storage area as 
shown on Drawing No. 6301-2602. This storage area will com rise of a bunded concrete area 
and the SRF will be stored in wrapped bales approximately l m  in size and four bales high. P .  ' 

Section 2.4 (Outdoor Storase Areas) - Paae 9 

SRF STORAGE AREA 
An outdoor SRF storage area shall be constructed in the location indicated on Drawing No. 
6301-2602. The SRF shall be stored in plastic wrapped bales approximately l m 3  in size and 
these bales shall be stored 4 bales high. 

The baled SRF storage area shall be independently bunded and all surface water collected 
within the area contained therein. As appropriate, the collected runoff shall be assessed for 
any signs of  potential contamination by an online analysis system and shall be directed to the 
surface water collection system if there are no indications of contamination. I f  there is any 
indication of potential contamination this runoff shall be directed to the waste water collection 
system. 
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Revision C 

Waste h,lanagement Acts 1996 to 2010 

3rd Schediile (hsposal) Operatious 

WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION FORM 

Waste Mmagenient ..\cts 1996 to-2010 

4th Schediile (Recouay) Opemtions 

SECTION H MATERIALS HANDLING - Paae 34 

T.ABL.E H. l(a). QI-.LYTITtES OF \\-.LSTE I3 RELkTIOS TO E.4C H CLASS OF 
1CTTnX -APPLIED FOR 

Quantity (tpa) 

12 2,000 

6,500 

20,000 

115,500 

115,500 
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Revision C 

WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS REPORT 

Attachment A - Section ( f )  Paqe 38 

Fourth Schedule, Class 13 - Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R 1 
to  R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the definition 
of 'collection' in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where the waste is produced). 

This waste licence application provides for the storage of SRF and Recyclables (including 
metals and plastics (e.g. PET, HDPE)) prior t o  recovery off-site. 

Attachment A - Section ( h )  Paoe 41 and Paoe 42 

Recyclables 
Recovered 
Solid Reco~weil 
Fucl (SW) 

Bios tabiliied 
\\'a c. re 

Rejects 

Process Losscs 

37,397 

7s. 159 

64327  

Overseas 

Approved 
Cellleilt hl11s 

located in [lie 
Repuiblic of 
Irslalld alld 
oveL'seas 
Drelud Wasre 

Facility (or orher 
dsstinarioiis - 
beyond life of 
Drelud IVMF) 
Drellid Wasre 
R ? m ~ p i e n  t 
FacikTy (or Otllsr 

dcstiiiarioiis - 
beyond life of 

h,Ialla~elllellr 

~ r e i u d  wmj 
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Revision C 

Rcc yclables 
Recovcrsd 
Solid Recovered 
Fuel (SW) 

Biostabilised s Wa.5te 

Rejests k 

37 397 

-s 159 

5o.os4 

19.533 

57.9s; 

GS40 

Attachment B.7 - Page 53 

Fourth Schedule, Class 13 - Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R 1 
to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the definition of 
'collection' in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where the waste is produced). 

This waste licence application provides for the storage of SRF and Recyclables (including 
metals and plastics (e.g. PET, HDPE)) prior t o  recovery off-site. 

Attachment E.6 - Page 81 and Page 82 

Litter Control 
There will be no external storage of waste with the exception of the baled and wrapped SRF 
material. 

Vermin Control 
SRF will be baled and wrapped in plastic before being stored outdoors. I t  should be noted that 
SRF will typically not contain food waste and therefore will not be attractive to vermin. 
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Revision C 

Attachment J - Pase 102 and Pase 103 

Storaqe of Raw Materials and Waste 

SRF Storage 
As noted in Section 2.2.1.10 of  the EIS, it is proposed that baled and plastic wrapped SRF will 
be stored in an outdoor storage area as shown on Drawing 6301-2702 in Appendix 5 of the 
Waste Licence Application. This storage area will comprise of a bunded concrete area and the 
SRF will be stored in wrapped bales approximately l m 3  in size and four bales high. 

Details of SDill or Emerqencv Containment Measures & Structures 

An outdoor SRF storage area shall be constructed in the location indicated on Drawing No. 
6301-2751 in Appendix 5 of the Waste Licence Application. The SRF shall be stored in plastic 
wrapped bales approximately l m 3  in size and these bales shall be stored 4 bales high. 

The baled SRF storage area shall be independently bunded and all surface water collected 
within the area contained therein. As appropriate, the collected runoff shall be assessed for 
any signs of potential contamination by an online analysis system and shall be directed to  the 
surface water collection system if there are no indications of contamination. I f  there is any 
indication of potential contamination this runoff shall be directed to the waste water collection 
system. 

RESPONSE TO ARTICLE 14(21(B1(111 WASTE MANAGEMENT 
{L ICENSING)  REGULATIONS REOUEST 

APPENDIX D 

CRAMP, ELRA & FINANCIAL PROVISION REPORT 

lnfrastfuctural Element 
Mechanical Treatment 
Building 

Outdoor SRF Storage Area 

Table 3 1.1 Closure Plan Programme 
Activity 
Removal of 5.559 tonnes of miid waste to a waste 
disposaVrecovery faullty 

Decommissioning and decontamination of plant and 
equipment 

Removal of plant and equipment 

Decontaminabon of the building and structures 
Removal of 4,000 tonnes of solid haste to a waste 
disposaVrecoveiy facility 

Decontaminabon of the sbucture 

Timeframe 
Wilhin 1 month 
following closure 

Within 6 months 
followng closure 

OBJECTION T O  THE PROPOSED D E C I S I O N  

Grounds for Objection To Condition 8.5.6 

As noted in Section 2.2.10 of the EIS that accompanied the Waste Licence Application, baled 
and plastic wrapped Solid Recovered Fuel (SRF) will be stored in an outdoor storage area. This 
storage area will comprise of a bunded concrete area and the SRF will be stored in wrapped 
bales approximately l m 3  in size and four bales high. The logistics associated with the shipping 
of SRF overseas will necessitate the storage of  SRF for periods far in excess of 48 hours or 72 
hours. 
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